

From: Dan Furth

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: June 21, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0217-EX-PL-2010

Message:

File No. 0217-EX-PL-2010
Ref. No. 11247

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to BAE Systems' Dan Furth dated June 16, 2010 (Ref. 11247), this is to confirm that I have submitted an additional fee payment to cover the confidentiality request for the application. Although the ELS payment system did not request this additional payment at the time of filing, I have submitted at your request. Scan confirming payment made today was sent by e-mail directly.

PLEASE NOTE: When I went into the system to pay the additional \$60 for the confidentiality request today, the system charged me \$120. So, now it appears the system has charged a total of \$180 (\$60 paid May 11 at the time of filing, and \$120 paid today 6/21), instead of the required \$120. I respectfully request a refund of the additional \$60 that has been charged by the system.

Would you have a moment to call me this morning to discuss this, as well as the status of the frequency review on the application itself?

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems